



MISSISSIPPI COMMUNITY COLLEGE BOARD

Professional Licensure & State Authorization
Program Determination Disclosure

Program Title

CIP Number

Reviewer College

Date

In April 2022, the Mississippi community colleges agreed to collaborate, where applicable, to reduce duplication of effort and to ensure system-wide compliance with federal requirements and the National Council for State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement (NC-SARA).

Federal Requirements

U.S. Department of Education regulation, 34 CFR 668.43 (a) (5) requires an institution to disclose whether programs leading to professional licensure or certification, regardless of modality, meet each state's educational requirements. Specifically, the regulation requires the following:

- A list of all states for which the program's curriculum **meets** state educational requirements for professional licensure or certification,
- A list of all states for which the program's curriculum **does not meet** state educational requirements for professional licensure or certification, and
- A list of all states for which the institution **has not made a determination** of whether the curriculum meets educational requirements.

NC-SARA Requirements

The community colleges of Mississippi are members of the NC-SARA. NC-SARA is an agreement between member U.S. states, territories, and districts, which allows institutions to offer distance programs and on the ground courses within member state borders. Recent changes to the NC-SARA manual (Section 5.2) concerning professional licensure programs have changed to align with federal regulations. NC-SARA participating institutions must provide licensing board contact information to the students or applicants when unable to make a determination. The following forms will demonstrate the determinations for each state and territory. For the states and territories marked **Does Not Meet** or **Has Not Made a Determination**, additional information is available.

DISCLAIMER

The Mississippi Community College Board (MCCB) hosts general disclosure information on behalf of the community colleges. The program information was provided by the reviewer college, and the MCCB cannot guarantee the completeness and accuracy of the information. While a program may originally meet the educational requirements for licensure, changes in requirements could impact the program's ability to meet any new educational requirements. Students seeking employment should familiarize themselves with the specific licensure or certification requirements of a state before enrolling in a program, and contact the appropriate licensing agency in the state of future employment to determine requirements and ensure program compatibility.

Program Information

CIP Title: Cosmetology Instructor Training

CIP Number: 12.0413

| State | Status | Board Name | Board Website | Board Phone Number | Comments |
|----------------------|---------------|--|---|--------------------|--|
| Alabama | Meets | Board of Cosmetology and Bar | http://www.aboc.alabama.gov/ | (334) 242-1918 | |
| Alaska | Does Not Meet | Board of Barbers & Hairdresse | www.commerce.alaska.gov | (907) 465-2547 | Requires 1,650 hours |
| American Samoa | Meets | American Samoa Bar Associati | https://asbar.org/regulation/31-0610-applica | none listed | |
| Arizona | Meets | Board of Cosmetology | www.boc.az.gov | (480) 784-4540 | |
| Arkansas | Meets | Department of Health, Cosmet | www.arkansas.gov/cos | (501) 682-2168 | |
| California | Meets | State Board of Barbering & Co | www.barbercosmo.ca.gov | (916) 574-7570 | State does not have licensure as a teacher; however, a person must be licensed as a practitioner in the subject area taught. |
| Colorado | Meets | Office of Barber & Cosmetolog | www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/barber_cosmetology | (303) 894-7800 | |
| Connecticut | Meets | Examining Board for Barbers, | www.ct.gov/dph | (860) 509-7648 | |
| Delaware | Meets | Board of Cosmetology & Barbe | www.dpr.delaware.gov/boards/cosmetology | (302) 744-4500 | |
| District of Columbia | Meets | Cosmetology & Barbering | www.dkra.dc.gov | (202) 442-4320 | |
| Florida | Meets | Board of Cosmetology | www.myfloridalicense.com | (850) 487-1395 | |
| Georgia | Meets | State Board of Cosmetology | www.sos.ga.gov/plb/cosmetology | (478) 207-2440 | |
| Guam | Meets | Guam Board of Barbering and | https://guamhpl.org/gbbc | 671-735-7408 | |
| Hawaii | Meets | Board of Barbering & Cosmet | cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/barber | (808) 586-3000 | |
| Idaho | Meets | State Board of Cosmetology | www.ibol.idaho.gov | (208) 334-3233 | |
| Illinois | Meets | Division of Financial and Profe | www.idfpr.com/profs/NailTech.asp | (217) 785-0800 | |
| Indiana | Meets | State Board of Cosmetology Ex | www.in.gov/pla | (317) 234-3031 | |
| Iowa | Meets | Board of Cosmetology Examin | idph.iowa.gov/Licensure | (515) 281-4416 | |
| Kansas | Meets | Board of Cosmetology | www.kansas.gov/kboc | (785) 296-3155 | |
| Kentucky | Meets | State Board of Hairdressers & | www.kbhc.ky.gov | (502) 564-4262 | |
| Louisiana | Meets | State Board of Cosmetology | www.lsbclouisiana.gov | (225) 756-3404 | Must take state law test. |
| Maine | Meets | Barbering and Cosmetology Pr | www.maine.gov/professionallicensing | (207) 624-8579 | |
| Mariana Islands | Undetermined | CNMI Board of Professional Lic | https://www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/ | (670)664-4808 | no information found |
| Maryland | Meets | State Board of Cosmetologists | www.dllr.state.md.us/license/cos | (410) 230-6190 | State does not have licensure as a teacher; however, a person must be licensed as a practitioner in the subject area taught. |
| Massachusetts | Does Not Meet | Board of Registration of Cosme | mass.gov/dpl/boards/hd | (617) 727-9940 | Does not recognize licenses from other states. |
| Michigan | Meets | State Board of Cosmetology | www.michigan.gov/cosmetology | (517) 241-9288 | |
| Minnesota | Meets | Board of Cosmetologist Examin | www.bceboard.state.mn.us | (651) 201-2742 | |
| Mississippi | Meets | State Board of Cosmetology | www.msbc.ms.gov | (601) 359-1820 | |
| Missouri | Meets | State Board of Cosmetology an | pr.mo.gov/cosbar.asp | (573) 751-1052 | |
| Montana | Meets | Board of Barbers and Cosmet | www.cosmetology.mt.gov | (406) 841-2390 | |
| Nebraska | Meets | State Board of Cosmetology, E | http://www.dhhs.ne.gov/publichealth | (402) 471-2117 | |
| Nevada | Meets | State Board of Cosmetology | www.cosmetology.nv.gov | (702) 486-6542 | Must also pass a 25-question Nevada state law test with a score of 75% or higher to receive Nevada license. |
| New Hampshire | Meets | Board of Barbering, Cosmetolo | www.nh.gov/cosmet | (603) 271-3608 | |
| New Jersey | Meets | State Board of Cosmetology & | www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/cos | (973) 504-6400 | |
| New Mexico | Meets | Barbers & Cosmetologists Boa | http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Barbers | (505) 476-4622 | |
| New York | Meets | NYS Department of State, Divi | https://dos.ny.gov/cosmetology | (518)474-4429 | |
| North Carolina | Meets | State Board of Cosmetic Art Ex | www.nccosmeticarts.com | (919) 733-4117 | |
| North Dakota | Meets | State Board of Cosmetology | www.ndcosmetology.com | (701) 224-9800 | Must also pass an examination on North Dakota laws, rules, and regulations. |
| Ohio | Meets | State Board of Cosmetology | www.cos.ohio.gov | (614) 466-3834 | |
| Oklahoma | Meets | Board of Cosmetology | www.cosmo.ok.gov | (405) 521-2441 | |
| Oregon | Meets | Health Licensing Office | http://www.oregon.gov/oha/hlo | (503) 378-8667 | |
| Pennsylvania | Meets | State Board of Cosmetology | www.dos.state.pa.us/cosmet | (717) 783-7130 | |
| Puerto Rico | Undetermined | Examination Board of Barbers and Barber Stylists | https://www.statedepartment.pr.gov | | |
| Rhode Island | Meets | Board of Hairdressing & Barbe | www.health.state.ri.us | (401) 222-1109 | |
| South Carolina | Meets | Board of Cosmetology | www.llr.state.sc.us/POL/cosmetology | (803) 896-4588 | |
| South Dakota | Meets | Cosmetology Commission | cosmetology.sd.gov | (605) 773-6193 | |
| Tennessee | Meets | State Board of Cosmetology | www.tn.gov/commerce/section/cosmetology | (615) 741-2515 | |
| Texas | Meets | Department of Licensing & Reg | www.license.state.tx.us/cosmet/cosmet.htm | (512) 463-6599 | |
| U.S. Virgin Islands | | | https://dlca.vi.gov/boardcertifications/steps/barbers/ | | |
| Utah | Meets | Board of Cosmetology | www.dopl.utah.gov | (801) 530-6628 | |
| Vermont | Meets | Office of Professional Regulati | www.vtprofessionals.org | (802) 828-1134 | |
| Virginia | Meets | Board for Barbers & Cosmetolo | https://www.dpor.virginia.gov/Boards/BarberCosmo | (804) 367-8509 | |
| Washington | Meets | Dept. of Licensing, Cosmetolog | www.dol.wa.gov/business/cosmetology | (360) 664-6626 | |
| West Virginia | Meets | State Board of Barbers & Cosm | www.wvbbc.com | (304) 558-2924 | Must also pass a West Virginia state law exam with a score of at least 80% |
| Wisconsin | Meets | Barbering & Cosmetology Exar | dsps.wi.gov | (608) 266-2112 | No license required to teach in Wisconsin. |
| Wyoming | Meets | Board of Cosmetology | www.cosmetology.wy.gov | (307) 777-3534 | |

Meets

Does Not Meet

Undetermined

Child Care Provider/Assistant
Nail Technology
Polysomnography
Cosmetology Instructor Training
Cosmetology/Cosmetologist, General
Barber/Stylist
Ophthalmic Technology
Real Estate
Veterinary Technology
Massage Therapy
Surgical Technology
Emergency Medical Sciences-EMT Basic/Paramedic
Associate Degree Nursing (RN)
Licensed Practical Nurse (LPN)
Pharmacy Tech
Respiratory Care Technology
Medical Assistant – Certified
Occupational Therapy Assistant
Physical Therapist Assistant
Medical Laboratory Technology
Medical Radiologic Technology
Dental Assisting Technology
Dental Hygiene
Aviation Maintenance Technology
Funeral Service and Mortuary Science, General
Diagnostic Medical Sonography Technology
Unmanned Aerial Systems
Commercial Truck Driving
Health Care Assistant

CIP

19.0709
12.0410
51.0999
51.0917
12.0413
12.0401
12.0402
51.1801
52.1501
51.0808
51.3501
51.0909
51.0904
51.3801
51.3901
51.0805
51.0908
51.0801
51.0803
51.0806
51.1004
51.0911
51.0601
51.0602
47.0607
12.0301
51.0910
49.0101
49.0205
51.3902